
MEETING AGENDA FOR 
RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1608 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING 
8:00 A.M. AUGUST 4, 2021 

NEUMILLER & BEARDSLEE 
3121 WEST MARCH LANE, SUITE 100 

STOCKTON, CALIFORNIA 

AGENDA 

Call to Order. 

Roll Call. 

Agenda Items. 

1. Public Comment. The public may comment on any matter within the District's jurisdiction 
that is not on the agenda. Matters on the agenda may be commented on by the public 
when the matter is taken up. All comments are limited to a maximum of 3 minutes for 
general public comments on items within the District's subject matter jurisdiction and 3 
minutes before or during the Board's consideration of each agenda item, subject to the 
sole discretion of the Board President to allow additional time for a comment in 
accordance with Resolution 2019-04. 

2. Approval of Minutes. Minutes of the July 7, 2021 and July 28, 2021, District meetings. 

3. Financial Report. Review, discuss, and accept financial report. 

4. Trustee Election. Discussion, Direction, and Possible Action Regarding General District 
Election. 

5. Levee Tour Discussion. Report and Discussion of July 28, 2021, District Levee Tour. 

6. Engineer's Report. Request for directions and approvals. 

a. Permit Requests — Review and take action: 
3612 Fourteen Mile Drive 
Mr. & Mrs. John & Daniela Burke 
Index No. 42, Lot No 415 
APN 098-490-35 

Review an application from John and Daniela Burke who are seeking to 
remodel the deck on the rear of their home on the landside of the levee along 
Fourteen Mile Drive. 

This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the 
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government Code 
§54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting 
should contact Elvia Trujillo at 209/948-8200 during regular business hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the 
meeting. 

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Trustees after distribution of the agenda packet are available for 
public inspection in the office of the District Secretary at Neumiller & Beardslee, 3121 West March Lane, Suite 100, 
Stockton, California during normal business hours. 

1423496-1 



7. Levee Superintendent Report. Request for directions and approvals. 

8. Report by Trustees on meetings attended and up coming meetings. Request for 
direction. 

9. Report and possible action on Progress of Tasks Assigned at Previous Board Meetings. 

10. Discussion and direction on Short-Term and Long-Range Goals. 

11. District Calendar. Discussion and direction. 

a. Next Meeting is September 1, 2021 

b. Prop 218 Assessment 

12. Correspondence. 

13.Approval of Bills. 

14. Staff Reports. 

(a) Attorney. The Agenda for this meeting was posted on the window outside the meeting 
room at 3121 West March Lane, Stockton, California, at least seventy-two (72) hours preceding 
the meeting. 

15. Adjournment. 

This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the 
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government Code 
§54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting 
should contact Elvia Trujillo at 209/948-8200 during regular business hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the 
meeting. 

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Trustees after distribution of the agenda packet are available for 
public inspection in the office of the District Secretary at Neumiller & Beardslee, 3121 West March Lane, Suite 100, 
Stockton, California during normal business hours. 

1423496-1 



AGENDA PACKET 
RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1608 

AUGUST 4, 2021 

ITEM COMMENTARY 

1. Self-explanatory. 

2. Please see attached. 

3. Please see attached. 

4. Self-explanatory. 

5. Self-explanatory. 

6. Please see attached. 

7. Please see attached. 

8. Self-explanatory. 

9. Self-explanatory. 

10. Please see attached. 

11. Please see attached. 

12. Correspondence. 

13. Please see attached. 

14. Self-explanatory. 

15. Self-explanatory. 

1281629-1 



ITEM 2 



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
FOR RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1608 

HELD ON WEDNESDAY, JULY 7, 2021 

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 1608 was called to order at 
8:00 a.m. by President Michael Panzer on July 7, 2021, at the law offices of Neumiller & 
Beardslee, 3121 W. March Lane, Suite 100, Stockton, California. 

TRUSTEES PRESENT WERE: 
MICHAEL PANZER 
BRETT THOLBORN 
DAN MacDONNELL 

OTHERS PRESENT WERE: 
ANDY PINASCO 
JOE BRYSON 
ELVIA TRUJILLO 
DOT LOFSTROM 

ABSENT 
DANIEL SCHROEDER 
CHRIS NEUDECK 

1 . Public Comment. Dot Lofstrom and President Panzer commented it was nice to be 
meeting in person again. Dr. Panzer added that although there was a pandemic, the 
dredging got completed. 

2. Approval of Minutes. Minutes of the regular meeting of June 2, 2021. The Trustees 
reviewed the minutes. After review, 

It was moved, seconded (B. Tholborn/D. MacDonnell) and 
unanimously carried by the Board Trustees of Reclamation District 
1608, that the minutes of the June 2, 2021 Regular Meeting be 
approved as presented. 

3. Financial Report. Review, discuss, and accept financial report. District Secretary, Elvia 
Trujillo, presented a written and oral report. She mentioned subventions reimbursement 
had not been received yet. After review, 

It was moved, seconded (B. Tholborn/D. MacDonnell) and 
unanimously carried by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation 
District 1608 that the Financial Report presented at the July 7, 
2021 meeting be approved. 

1545483-1 



Minutes of Reclamation District 1608 
July 7, 2021 
Page 2 

(a) Adopt Resolution 2021-02 Adopting Appropriations Limit for Fiscal Year 2021-
2022. Andy Pinasco presented this item. Each year the District is to establish its 
appropriations limit for the following fiscal year. The State requires the District 
post notice of this which has been done. He explained the calculations in Exhibit 
A and has calculated the appropriation limit for fiscal year 2021-2022 is 
$676,680.27. This information will be sent to the County of San Joaquin. After 
review, 

It was moved, seconded (B. Tholborn/D. MacDonnell) and 
unanimously carried by the Trustees of Reclamation District 1608 
that Resolution 2021-02 Adopting Appropriations Limit for Fiscal 
Year 2021-2022 be approved. 

(b) Adopt Resolution 2021-03 Certifying Assessments to be Collected and 
Establishing a Procedure for Collection. Andy Pinasco presented this item. The 
District establishes annually the amount to be collected for assessments. The 
amount will be the same as last year. This Resolution establishes the amounts and 
communicates to the County Auditor and Tax Collector to place those amounts on 
the tax roll. After further discussion, 

It was moved, seconded (B. Tholborn/D. MacDonnell) and 
unanimously carried by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation 
District 1608 that Resolution 2021-03 Certifying Assessments to 
be Collected and Establishing a Procedure for Collection be 
approved. 

4. Engineer's Report. Request for directions, approvals, and actions. 

(a) Permit Request. 

i. 3502 Fourteen Mile Drive 
Mr. Gregory & Julie Ebenhack 
Index No. 46 Lot 419 
APN 098-490-31 

Chris Neudeck was not present at the meeting but provided the following 
in his Engineer's Report: 

Review an application from Gregory and Julie Ebenhack who are seeking 
permission to place artificial turf on the landside levee slope and a small 
deck on the water side levee slope of their lot. 

1545483-1 



Minutes of Reclamation District 1608 
July 7, 2021 
Page 3 

KSN Inc. recommends approval of the artificial turf on the landside levee 
slope and the 11 ft X 22 ft deck on the waterside slope provided that: 1) 
the Ebenhack's construct a minimum 3 ft X 3 ft access door within the 
deck to view the waterside slope beneath the new deck and 2) 
coordination with RD 1608 for the placement of additional riprap by RD 
1608 on the waterside slope beneath the deck area once the deck 
foundation is constructed and prior to the deck stingers and decking 
being placed. 

EXHIBIT A: May 1, 2021, Encroachment Application for 
artificial turf and deck 

EXHIBIT B: Plans. 

EXHIBIT C': Site photos of the lot. 

Joe Bryson added that rip rap has been placed on the water side and that 
rock and gravel will be placed under the deck. After discussion, 

It was moved, seconded (B. Tholborn/D. MacDonnell) and 
unanimously carried by the Board of Trustees of 
Reclamation District 1608 that the application from Mr. 
and Mrs. Ebenhack at 3502 Fourteen Mile Drive be 
approved noting the conditions. 

ii. 6639 Embarcadero Drive "Village West Marina LLC" 
Mr. Claude Pellarin 
APN 098-150-03 

Chris Neudeck was not present at the meeting but provided the following 
in his Engineer's Report: 

Review construction activity of the reconstruction for the levee back slope 
after the removal of the terraced benched sitting area previously used for 
watching tennis tournaments. 

EXHIBIT D: Site photos of the lot. 

1545483-1 



Minutes of Reclamation District 1608 
July 7, 2021 
Page 4 

Andy Pinasco noted that the terrace steps and tennis courts are gone. This 
item was just included to review construction activity. Nothing for 
approval. 

5. Levee Superintendent Report. Request for directions and approvals. 
Mr. Bryson presented an oral and written report. The following are some of the items 
related to his report: 

• A great number of calls regarding fireworks. 
• The problem with taggers is still continuing and the pump station at Seagull was 

broken into. 
• Joe Bryson will be inspecting levee roads in July as some of the roads on 

Southwest have 4x6 wood that is now rotted allowing water to run through and 
create hole. Repair was done at 3960 Fourteen Mile Drive by filling with 
compact dirt and treated wood. 

• There are children playing on the levee,pushing gravel out on the road, and 
turning over buckets. Mr. Bryson is hoping this issue is included in the annual 
letter to the property owners. 

• Calls have been received about people walking on the levee. Andy Pinasco noted 
the District owns the levee and there should not be anyone walking on the levee in 
accordance with the Standards. The Standards must be followed and the gates 
need to be closed. 

• Joe Bryson reported the trailer is falling apart and is looking into replacing it. 

For a complete list of items reported by Mr. Bryson, please refer to the Levee 
Superintendent Report for this meeting. 

6. Discussion and Possible Action to Approve Purchase of Accounting Software. 
Andy Pinasco reported on this item. He spoke with the auditor yesterday and noted the 
increase in cost was $1,500 dollars for the audit services. It is estimated that 
approximately $1,650 will be the initial expense to purchase a laptop and accounting 
software. An alternative would be to use a spreadsheet provided by the auditor for the 
District to use. Mr. Pinasco said the spreadsheet will be useful to the auditor but not sure 
how it will work for us. Additional time to look into this was requested by Mr. Pinasco 
and would like this item brought back to the Board once additional information is 
obtained. This item will be brought back to the Board next month. 

7. Report by Trustees on meetings attended and upcoming meetings. Request for 
directions and approval. None. 

1545483-1 



Minutes of Reclamation District 1608 
July 7, 2021 
Page 5 

8. Report and possible action on Progress of Tasks Assigned at Previous Board 
Meetings. None. 

9. Discussion and direction on Short-Term and Long-Range Goals. Andy Pinasco 
reported he and Chris Neudeck will be discussing the Prop 218 assessment and will also 
reach out to the Trustees. 

10. District Calendar. Discussion and direction. 

Andy Pinasco reported this will be an assessment year and an election year. Trustee 
MacDonnell's seat is up this year. 

(a) Tour of Levee System. 
The tour of the levee system was discussed and the Trustees suggested having the 
tour on Wednesday, July 28, at 8:00 a.m. 

(b) Next Meeting is August 4, 2021. 

(c) Prop 218 Assessment 
Andy Pinasco reported he will be discussing the Prop 218 Assessment with Chris 
Neudeck. 

1 1 . Correspondence. No correspondence of note. 

12. Approval of Bills. After review, 

It was moved, seconded (B. Tholborn/D. MacDonnell) and 
unanimously carried by the Board of Trustees of 
Reclamation District 1608 that the List of Bills to be Paid 
presented at the July 7, 2021 meeting be approved. 

13. Staff Reports. 
(a) Attorney. The Agenda for this meeting was posted on the window outside the 

meeting room at 3121 West March Lane, Stockton, California, at least seventy-two (72) hours 
preceding the meeting. 

14. Adjournment. The meetinu adjourned at 9:02 a.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Elvia C. Truj illo 

1545483-1 



Reclamation District 1608 

Bills to be Paid - July 7, 2021 Board Meeting 

INAME IDate INVOICE # 1 AMOUNT 1 TOTAL $ I WARRANT # I CHECK # 1 SUBVENTION FUND I 
Michael Panzer (7/7/2021 Regular Mtg) 7/7/2021 Trustee Fee $272.04 

$272.04 6501 

Brett Tholborn (7/7/2021 Regular Mtg) 7/7/2021 Trustee Fee $272.04 

$272.04 6502 

Dan MacDonnell (7/7/2021 Regular Mtg) 7/7/2021 Trustee Fee $272.04 

$272.04 6503 

Elvia Trujillo (June 2021 Services) 7/7/2021 Secretary Fee $757.75 

$757.75 6504 

PG&E (Landview & Seagull) 6/1/2021 0950847867-5 $21.59 

PG&E (Stone River) 6/22/2021 2999432760-8 $11.36 

$32.95 6505 

Neumiller & Beardslee 6/10/2021 317758 $2,227.59 

$2,227.59 6506 

BPM 5/28/2021 36267412 $440.80 

$440.80 6507 

Reclamation District 1608 7/7/2021 $40,000.00 

(Transfer to Checking Account) $40,000.00 6508 

Bank of Stockton Visa 6/16/2021 4/27/2021 - 5/27/2021 $5,516.53 

$5,516.53 online 

State of California Payroll Taxes Jun-21 June Payroll $611.35 $611.35 online 

Federal Government Payroll Taxes Jun-21 June Payroll $306.89 $3,006.89 online 

Joe L. Bryson (Payroll) 7/1/2021 6/1/21 - 6/30/21 $4,617.86 $4,617.86 Direct Deposit 

1203274-1 



Reclamation District 1608 

Bills to be Paid - July 7, 2021 Board Meeting 

David Mazzara (Payroll) 6/16/2021 6/1/2021 - 6/15/2021 $1,014.48 $1,014.48 Direct Deposit 

7/1/2021 6/16/2021 - 6/30/2021 $1,250.45 $1,250.45 Direct Deposit 

Jeremy Lovitt (Payroll) 6/16/2021 6/1/2021 - 6/15/2021 $1,043.34 $1,043.34 Direct Deposit 

7/1/2021 6/16/2021 - 6/30/2021 $1,151.35 $1,151.35 Direct Deposit 

WARRANT TOTAL: $44,275.21 

CHECKING TOTAL: $18,212.25 

TOTAL BILLS PAID $62,487.46 

1203274-1 



MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
FOR RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1608 
HELD WEDNESDAY, JULY 28, 2021 

A Special Meeting of the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 1608 was called to order at 
8:00 a.m. by President Michael Panzer on July 28, 2021, at Village West Marina, 6649 
Embarcadero Drive Stockton, California. 

TRUSTEES PRESENT WERE: 
MICHAEL PANZER 
BRETT THOLBORN 
DAN MacDONNELL 

OTHERS PRESENT WERE: 
CHRIS NEUDECK 
ANDY PINASCO 
JOE BRYSON 

Item 1. Public Comment. President Panzer called the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m. There was 
no public comment. 

Item 2. District Facilities. The Trustees, District Engineer, Superintendent, and Counsel 
proceeded to take a tour/levee inspection of Reclamation District 1608. 

Item 3. Adjournment. At 9:15 a.m., upon motion duly made, seconded (B. Tholborn/M. 
Panzer) and unanimously carried, the Trustees of Reclamation District 1608 adjourned the 
Special Meeting of July 28, 2021. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Elvia Trujillo, District Secretary 

1546442-3 



ITEM 3 



RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1608 
FINANCIAL REPORT - JULY 7, 2021 (FINAL) 

% OF FISCAL YEAR ELAPSED THROUGH JUNE 30, 2021 - 100% 

Budget Item 
Budget 
Amount 

Expended 
MTD 

Expended 
YTD % YTD 

Operations & Maintenance Expenses 
01 Levee Superintendent $73,000.00 $6,600.00 $75,428.75 103.33% 
02 Part Time Employees 25,000.00 5,193.50 39,989.00 159.96% 
03 Payroll Taxes and Expenses 23,000.00 1,650.30 21,654.60 94.15% 
04 Fences & Gates 50,000.00 2,864.00 74,793.68 149.59% 
05 Locks & Signs 1,000.00 0.00 231.31 23.13% 
06 Weed and Rodent Control & Clean up 7,500.00 1,760.60 13,253.83 176.72% 
07 Levee Repair Fund (General Operations & Maintenance) 35,000.00 271.28 18,713.17 53.47% 
08 Levee Repair Fund (Levee Capital Improvement Projects) 50,000.00 411.13 18,163.57 36.33% 
09 Special Projects (Sediment Removal Project) 2,797,835.66 0.00 2,863,011.31 102.33% 
010 Pump System Maintenance 750.00 32.95 223.23 29.76% 
011 Wireless Services (Cell and Mobile Computer) 2,500.00 120.08 1,256.88 50.28% 
012 Emergency Equipment & Supplies 22,000.00 0.00 946.20 4.30% 
013 Garbage Service 4,000.00 0.00 7,198.47 179.96% 

014 District Vehicle (Fuel, Maintenance and Repairs) 3,500.00 59.11 1,669.14 47.69% 
TOTAL $3,095,085.66 $18,962.95 $3,136,533.14 101.34% 

General Expenses 
G1 Trustee Fees $10,000.00 $816.12 $10,972.43 109.72% 
G2 Secretary Fees 12,000.00 757.75 10,917.25 90.98% 
G3 Office Expenses (incudes storage facility) 1,000.00 0.00 730.92 73.09% 
G4 General Legal 55,000.00 2,227.59 37,676.26 68.50% 
G5 Audit 4,500.00 0.00 4,325.00 96.11% 
G6 County Administration Costs 7,250.00 0.00 6,492.57 89.55% 
G7 Property and Liability Insurance 10,000.00 0.00 11,015.00 110.15% 
G8 Workers Compensation Insurance 8,000.00 288.93 5,500.62 68.76% 
G9 Election Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
G10 Newsletters & Public Communications 16,000.00 0.00 4,515.87 28.22% 

TOTAL $123,750.00 $4,090.39 $92,145.92 74.46% 
Engineering Expenses 

El General Engineering $22,000.00 $0.00 $17,826.72 81.03% 
E2 Plan Review Engineering 40,000.00 0.00 29,470.67 73.68% 
E3 Administration of Delta Levee Subventions Program 25,000.00 0.00 21,340.03 85.36% 
E4 Periodic Levee Property Inspections and Surveys 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
E5 Routine Levee Maintenance Consultation 15,000.00 0.00 9,162.90 61.09% 
E6 Engineering, Mgmnt & Inspection of Capital Imp. Projects 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
E7 DWR 5 Year Plan 50,000.00 0.00 22,968.75 45.94% 
E8 Miscellaneous Expenses (e.g. travel) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
E9 Assessment Engineering 2,000.00 0.00 1,650.19 82.51% 
E10 Sediment Removal Project 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

TOTAL $209,000.00 $0.00 $102,419.26 49.00% 
Warrant Interest Expenses 

Warrant Interest Expense $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 
TOTAL $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00% 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $3,427,835.66 $23,053.34 $3,331,098.32 97.18% 

1427199-1 



Budget Item 
Anticipated 

Income 
Income 

MTD 
Income 

YTD % YTD 

Income 
Property Taxes $208,120.00 $1,599.20 $244,552.89 117.51% 
Interest Income 23,000.00 0.00 12,967.00 56.38% 
Interest Income (DWR 5 Year Plan) 0.00 0.00 184.00 0.00% 
Assessments 298,000.00 0.00 298,836.06 100.28% 
Subvention Reimbursement 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
Other Reimbursable Expenses (5 Year Plan) 50,000.00 307.12 27,814.43 55.63% 
Delta Grant II - Flood Fight Supplies 14,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
Totals $793,620.00 $1,906.32 $584,354.38 73.63% 

Cash On Hand 
Cash Balance as of July 1, 2020 $2,292,380.70 
Revenues (YTD), as of June 30, 2021 586,204.16 
Bank of Stockton Account Balance - July 1, 2021 14,627.56 
Expenses (YTD), as of June 30, 2021 2,486,335.43 
TOTAL CASH $406,876.99 

Cash On Hand $406,876.99 

Reserves 
Board-Designated Reserve (For District Operations Only) $100,000.00 

5-Year Plan PFA Transfers Interest $37,500.00 
Interest (10/31/2019) $176.00 $37,676.00 
Interest (1/31/2020) $176.00 $37,852.00 
Progress Billing No. 1 Transfer fo Funds (3/2/2020) $4,323.73 $33,528.27 
Interest (4/30/2020) $158.00 $33,686.27 
Progress Billing No. 2 Transfer fo Funds (6/30/2020) $1,822.75 $31,863.52 
Progress Billing No. 3 Transfer of Funds (7/31/2020) $4,667.62 $27,195.90 
Interest (7/31/2020) $107.00 $27,302.90 
Progress Billing No. 4 Transfer of Funds (9/11/2020) $4,078.12 $23,224.78 
Progress Billing No. 5 Transfer of Funds (9/11/2020) $5,071.50 $18,153.28 
Interest (10/31/2020) $52.00 $18,205.28 
Progress Billing No. 6 Transfer of Funds (12/3/2020) $2,373.75 $15,831.53 
Progress Billing No. 7 Transfer of Funds (12/3/2020) $3,489.75 $12,341.78 
Progess Billing No. 8 Transfer of Funds (12/3/2020) $2,718.00 $9,623.78 
Interest (1/31/2021) $19.00 $9,642.78 
Progress Billing No. 9 Transfer of Funds (2/23/2021) $5,296.50 $4,346.28 
Interest (4/30/2020) $6.00 $4,352.28 
Progress Billing No. 10 Transfer of Funds (5/18/2021) $307.12 $4,045.16 

1427199-1 



RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1608 
FINANCIAL REPORT - AUGUST 4, 2021 

% OF FISCAL YEAR ELAPSED THROUGH JULY 31, 2021 - .083% 

Budget Expended 
Budget Item Amount MTD 

Expended 
YTD % YTD 

Operations & Maintenance Expenses 
01 Levee Superintendent $75,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 
02 Part Time Employees 30,000.00 2,515.00 2,515.00 8.38% 
03 Payroll Taxes and Expenses 25,000.00 1,552.40 1,552.40 6.21% 
04 Fences & Gates 25,000.00 271.48 271.48 1.09% 
05 Locks & Signs 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
06 Weed and Rodent Control & Clean up 7,500.00 519.56 519.56 6.93% 
07 Levee Repair Fund (General Operations & Maintenance) 15,000.00 2,061.52 2,061.52 13.74% 
08 Levee Repair Fund (Levee Capital Improvement Projects) 25,000.00 1,448.79 1,448.79 5.80% 
09 Pump System Maintenance 750.00 11.59 11.59 1.55% 
010 Wireless Services (Cell and Mobile Computer) 1,200.00 120.08 120.08 10.01% 
011 Garbage Service 4,000.00 596.03 596.03 14.90% 
012 District Vehicle (Fuel, Maintenance and Repairs) 3,500.00 189.27 189.27 5.41% 

TOTAL $212,950.00 $9,285.72 $9,285.72 4.36% 
General Expenses 

G1 Trustee Fees $10,000.00 $816.12 $816.12 8.16% 
G2 Secretary Fees 12,000.00 900.06 900.06 7.50% 
G3 Office Expenses (incudes storage facility) 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
G4 General Legal 35,000.00 2,025.08 2,025.08 5.79% 
G5 Audit 5,000.00 205.00 205.00 4.10% 
G6 County Administration Costs 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
G7 Property and Liability Insurance 11,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
G8 Workers Compensation Insurance 8,000.00 1,416.20 1,416.20 17.70% 
G9 Election Costs 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
G10 Newsletters & Public Communications 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
Gll Registered Warrant Expenses 175,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

TOTAL $293,000.00 $5,362.46 $5,362.46 1.83% 
Engineering Expenses 

El General Engineering $20,000.00 $1,820.78 $1,820.78 9.10% 
E2 Plan Review Engineering 25,000.00 7,118.00 7,118.00 28.47% 
E3 Administration of Delta Levee Subventions Program 20,000.00 1,541.25 1,541.25 7.71% 
E4 Periodic Levee Property Inspections and Surveys 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
E5 Routine Levee Maintenance Consultation 7,500.00 465.00 465.00 6.20% 
E6 Engineering, Mgmnt & Inspection of Capital Imp. Projects 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
E7 DWR 5 Year Plan 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
E8 Assessment Engineering 2,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

TOTAL $102,100.00 $10,945.03 $10,945.03 10.72% 
Warrant Interest Expenses 

Warrant Interest Expense $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 
TOTAL $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00% 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $608,050.00 $25,593.21 $25,593.21 4.21% 

1544069-1 



Budget Item 
Anticipated 

Income 
Income 

MTD 
Income 

YTD % YTD 

Income 
Property Taxes $210,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 
Interest Income 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
Assessments 298,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
Subvention Reimbursement 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
Other Reimbursable Expenses (5 Year Plan) 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
Delta Grant II - Flood Fight Supplies 14,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
Totals $642,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 

Cash On Hand 
Cash Balance as of July 1, 2021 $392,249.43 
Revenues (YTD), as of July 31, 20201 0.00 
Bank of Stockton Account Balance - July 31, 2021 52,000.16 
Expenses (YTD), as of July 31, 2021 0.00 
TOTAL CASH $444,249.59 

Reserves 
Board-Designated Reserve (For District Operations Only) 100,000.00 

5-Year Plan PFA Transfers Interest $37,500.00 
Interest (10/31/2019) $176.00 $37,676.00 
Interest (1/31/2020) $176.00 $37,852.00 
Progress Billing No. 1 Transfer fo Funds (3/2/2020) $4,323.73 $33,528.27 
Interest (4/30/2020) $158.00 $33,686.27 
Progress Billing No. 2 Transfer fo Funds (6/30/2020) $1,822.75 $31,863.52 
Progress Billing No. 3 Transfer of Funds (7/31/2020) $4,667.62 $27,195.90 
Interest (7/31/2020) $107.00 $27,302.90 
Progress Billing No. 4 Transfer of Funds (9/11/2020) $4,078.12 $23,224.78 
Progress Billing No. 5 Transfer of Funds (9/11/2020) $5,071.50 $18,153.28 
Interest (10/31/2020) $52.00 $18,205.28 
Progress Billing No. 6 Transfer of Funds (12/3/2020) $2,373.75 $15,831.53 
Progress Billing No. 7 Transfer of Funds (12/3/2020) $3,489.75 $12,341.78 
Progess Billing No. 8 Transfer of Funds (12/3/2020) $2,718.00 $9,623.78 
Interest (1/31/2021) $19.00 $9,642.78 
Progress Billing No. 9 Transfer of Funds (2/23/2021) $5,296.50 $4,346.28 
Interest (4/30/2020) $6.00 $4,352.28 
Progress Billing No. 10 Transfer of Funds (5/18/2021) $307.12 $4,045.16 

1544069-1 



ITEM 6 







































ITEM 7 



              
 
                  AUGUST 2021 MINUTES LEVEE SUPERINTENDENT 1608 JOE BRYSON  
 
 
 

1.  Levee patrol and inspection station 00+thru 180+. Clean and check pump station four 
times. 

2.   Crack filling and black top levee road. 
3.   A lot of pruning of vegetation done. 
4.   Gravel work on levee shoulder.  
5.   Cleaned fence line, Kelly Drive, where homeless had a fire. Very dirty job. 
6.   Started fence job Seagull, South Fourteen Mile Slough. 
7.   Cleaned lots of debris North West levee. 
8.   Lots of trash dropped off, Kelly gates. 
9.   Homeowners asked about dead tree, next to our driveway off Morgan. 
10.   We removed large tree from water, North West levee. 
11.   Received call at 7:30pm.  Four kids climbing over our gate North West levee.  I scared 

them.  
12.   Went through South West levee, lots of work.  



ITEM 10 



SHORT TERM GOALS 
2021 

1. Renewal of District Assessment. 

2. Sediment Removal Project. 

3. Participate in stakeholder groups. Status: Ongoing. 

4. Work on slumping areas. In progress. 

5. Monitor SJAFCA meetings re Calaveras and Fourteen Mile Slough uncertified 
levees. 

6. Vegetation encroachments 

7. Annual Levee Inspection. 

8. Repair/Maintenance of Gates on Crown of Southwest Levee 

9. Central Valley Flood Protection Plan 

LONG TERM GOALS 

1. Lower San Joaquin River Flood Risk Reduction Project 
2. Raising Elevation of South West Levee. 
3. Prop 218 Assessment 

1248137-1 



ITEM 11 



RD 1608: MASTER CALENDAR 

JANUARY 

• Update Levee Property DVD 

FEBRUARY 

• Annual Review of Trustee Compensation 
• Send out Form 700s, remind Trustees of April 1 filing date 

MARCH 

• Yearly Employee Evaluations 
• Spring Newsletter 
• Review Insurance Proposal (Renews April) 

APRIL 

• April 1: Form 700s due 
• Notify School District of Vegetation Control 

MAY 

• Draft Budget 
• Tour of Levee System 
• Annual CEQA Exemption 

JUNE 

• June 15: Provide notice/make available to the public, documentation/materials regarding 
determination of Appropriations (15 days prior to meeting at which Appropriations will 
be adopted) (Government Code §7910). 

• Approve Audit Contract for expiring fiscal year 
• Adopt the Final Budget 

JULY 

• Adopt Resolution for setting Appropriations and submit to County Assessor's Office. 

AUGUST 

• August 1: Deadline to certify assessments for tax-roll and deliver to County (duration of 
current assessment: FY 2025). 

• Send handbills for collection of assessments for public entity-owned properties 
• In election years, opening of period for secretary to receive petitions for nomination of 

Trustees (75 days from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5) 
• Submit End of the Year Financial Report. 

1248130-1 



SEPTEMBER 

• In election years, last legal deadline to post notice that petitions for nomination of 
Trustees may be received (7 days prior to close of closure.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5). 

• In election years, closing of acceptance of petitions for nomination of Trustees (54 days 
from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5). 

• Letter to Property owners on levee regarding levee standards and permit requirements 

OCTOBER 

• Publish Notice of Election, odd numbered years (once per week, 4 times, commencing at 
least 1 month prior to election.) 

• Fall Newsletter. 
• Update District Information Sheet. 
• Review District Emergency Supplies 
• Emergency Plan Review in 2019 (every three years thereafter) 
• Deadline to Notify Insurance of Non-Participation in JPRIMA for Subsequent Year 

NOVEMBER 

• Election: to be held first Tuesday after first Monday of each odd-numbered year. 

DECEMBER 

• Review Emergency Plan. 
• New Trustee(s) take office, outgoing Trustee(s) term(s) end on first Friday of each odd-

numbered year. 
• Provide updated version of electronic copies of properties within District 

Term of Current Board Members: 

Name Term Commenced Term Ends 
Dan MacDonnell 2017 First Friday of Dec 2021 
Brett Tholborn 2019 First Friday of Dec 2023 
Michael Panzer 2019 First Friday of Dec 2023 

Assessment Expires 6/30/2025 
Emergency Operation Plan Review — June 2022 
Reclamation District Meetings 

• First Wednesday of each month, at 8:00 A.M. 
at the offices of: 
Neumiller & Beardslee 
3121 W. March Lane, Suite 100 
Stockton, California 95219 

2 

1248130-1 



ITEM 12 



































































































ITEM 13 



Reclamation District 1608 

Bills to be Paid - August 4, 2021 Board Meeting 

'NAME 'Date I INVOICE # I AMOUNT I TOTAL $ I WARRANT # CHECK # 1 SUBVENTION FUND 

Michael Panzer (8/4/2021 Regular Mtg) 8/4/2021 Trustee Fee $272.04 

$272.04 6509 

Brett Tholborn (8/4/12021 Regular Mtg) 8/4/2021 Trustee Fee $272.04 

$272.04 6510 

Dan MacDonnell (8/4/2021 Regular Mtg) 8/4/2021 Trustee Fee $272.04 

$272.04 6511 

Elvia Trujillo (July 2021 Services) 8/4/2021 Secretary Fee $900.06 

$900.06 6512 

PG&E (Landview & Seagull) 0950847867-5 $0.00 

PG&E (Stone River) 7/22/2021 2999432760-8 $11.59 

$11.59 6513 

Neumiller & Beardslee 7/20/2021 318705 $2,025.08 

$2,025.08 6514 

Kjeldsen Sinnock & Neudeck 7/16/2021 30713 $1,820.78 

7/16/2021 30714 $1,541.25 

7/16/2021 30715 $7,118.00 

7/16/2021 30716 $465.00 

$10,945.03 6515 

CSV (Gov Comp Report) 7/7/2021 13403 $205.00 

$205.00 6516 

Paul E. Vaz Trucking, Inc. 7/14/2021 75011 $500.00 

$500.00 6517 

BPM (Payroll Svcs for 5/31, 6/15, 6/30, 7/15) 7/27/2021 36272666 $1,360.00 

$1,360.00 6518 

Bank of Stockton Visa 7/1/2021 5/28/2021 - 6-25-2021 $6,186.77 

$6,186.77 online 

1203274-1 



Reclamation District 1608 

Bills to be Paid - August 4, 2021 Board Meeting 

State of California Payroll Taxes Jul-21 July 16, 2021 Payroll $75.12 $75.12 online 

Federal Government Payroll Taxes Jul-21 July 16, 2021 Payroll $452.48 $452.48 online 

Joe L. Bryson (Payroll) 8/1/2021 7/1/2021- 7/31/2021 $0.00 $0.00 Direct Deposit 

David Mazzara (Payroll) 7/16/2021 7/1/2021 - 7/15/2021 $1,212.70 $1,212.70 Direct Deposit 

Jeremy Lovitt (Payroll) 7/16/2021 7/1/2021 - 7/15/2021 $967.10 $967.10 Direct Deposit 

WARRANT TOTAL: $16,762.88 

CHECKING TOTAL: $8,894.17 

TOTAL BILLS PAID $25,657.05 

1203274-1 


